Town's West Side

« Aspetuck Historic District, Redding
Road from Mile Common to Black Rock
Turnpike,* settlement began here in the
late 17th Century with a mill on the river

« Old Center Street Methodist Church
(1845) at West Rd, now a private home

« “Toy Factory,” Old Redding Rd and
Westport Rd, site of the original mill

« Helen Keller House at Redding Rd and
Westport Rd

« Aspetuck Park, Redding Rd and Black
Rock Tpke, baseball field, fishing pond,
picnic areas, far back trails

« Gilbertown Cemetery, abutting park,
graves of Samuel Staples and several
Revolutionary War soldiers

« Center Street Cemetery (1861), across
the road with many Civil War soldiers

« Bluebird Inn, adjacent to park, quaint
spot for a delicious breakfast, brunch, or
lunch (since 1919)

« Olde Bluebird Garage, north of park on
Black Rock Tpke, gas and repairs, family
owned since 1936, scenic views of the
Aspetuck Reservoir

« Trout Brook Valley trails, Freeborn Rd

« Bradley Hubbell House (1816), 535
Black Rock Tpke, Historical Society of
Easton (closed)

« Aspetuck Apple Barn, 714 Black Rock
Tpke, local apples, jellies, honey,
condiments, gifts, plants, etc.

« Jump Hill trails, park across from
Country Club Ln

« Saugatuck and Aspetuck Centennial
Watershed trails, half mile north of
Country Club Ln

« Den Road, once home to Easton’s free
Black families, now part of the above
trails, several old foundation walls

s *|n April 1777, the British forces
marched along Black Rock Tpke on the
way to the Battle of Ridgefield
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Complete listing of Easton Farm Maps open to the public, see
Easton Agricultural Commissioner's map and/or website,

https://www.eastonct.gov/agricultural commission

Center of Town, West

« Congregational Church (1835) on the
hill, replaced the original 1763 meeting
house

« Staples Academy (1795) second free
secondary school in the country

+ Greiser's Coffee & Market, charming
café, market, and gift shop open for
breakfast and lunch; Old Easton Center
Antiques store is in the rear of the 220-
year-old building

« Adams School House (1850), short walk
to the west, Historical Society of Easton
(open by appt)

« 0ld Episcopal Church (1874), now a
private home.

Center of Town, East

« Town Hall (1937) and Police Station, the
terminus of the Memorial Day Parade
that starts from the Firehouse Green and
proceeds down Center Rd

« Ashlar-Aspetuck (Masonic) Lodge No.

142, adjacent to Samuel P. Senior Park

and trails

Easton Public Library, books and so

much more!

Old Samuel Staples Elementary School

(1930), now Easton Country Day and

Speech Academy and Playscape

« Notre Dame Roman Catholic Church

« Samuel Staples Elementary School
adjacent to Morehouse Athletic Fields

« Easton Animal Shelter

"A Farmer's Market"

Sport Hill Road, South to North

Covenant Church of Easton, site of the
ear.'y 7900s Sport Hill automobile race
One acre zoning up to Flat Road Rd, 3 acres
everywhere else

Jessie Lee Methodist Church (1815), Flat
Rock Rd, first Methodist Church in NE
Sherwood Farm, owned by the same
family since 1700s; selling produce, meats,
breads, pumpkins in season

Helen Keller Middle School, tennis courts,
playground, fields, sledding hill

Adjacent to HKMS, dog park, community
center, veteran's field, gazebo, skate park,
Parks and Rec

Easton Village Store, eat-in, take-out hot
and cold foods, groceries

Easton Volunteer Fire Company
Firehouse Green, site of annual Fireman's
Carnival late July/early Aug.

Easton Medical Services

Silverman's Farm, pick-your-own orchards,
petting zoo, hayrides, cut Christmas trees,
jams, condiments, gifts

St. Dimitrie Romanian Orthodox Church
Snow's Farm, mulch, gravel, topsoil,
landscaping

Sport Hill Farm, seasonal produce, eggs,
meats, cheese, gifts, special events
Gilbertie's Herb Gardens, Adams Rd, W. of
Sport Hill, herbs, microgreens, eggs

North Park Ave & Surrounding area, site
of 1807 Weston Meteorite, 1st recorded
meteorite fall in North America none of
which fell in today's Weston

Steep Hill Open Space, trail down to the
Easton Reservoir off lower No. Park Ave
Randall's Farm Nature Preserve, one mile
North of Silverman's

Union Cemetery (1761), Westport Rd |
Sport Hill Rd, 78th century to current

Old Baptist Church (1825), part of Black
Rock Church, Fairfield

Christ Church Episcopal, Church Road
Maple Row Growers, Stepney Rd, mulch,
topsoil, landscaping

Maple Row Christmas Tree Farm, east on
Sunny Ridge from Sport Hill Rd

Lyon Cemetery (1800), south of Sport Hill
Road and Rock House intersection, 79th
century burying ground

* accessible by car, bike, or foot
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